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From: Callard Richard (ShEx)[/O=DTI/OU=DTIHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RCALLARD] 

Sent: Mon 28/04/2014 10:22:20 AM (UTC) 

To: Batten Peter ShEx cRo 

Subject: FW: Papers for the Board Sub Committee 

Attachment: POL_Initial Complaints Review and Mediation Ministerial Commitments V4.doc 

Attachment: Linklaters working draft letter Post Office to WG.DOCX 

Attachment: Ex Gratia and Settlement Payments PDF.PDF 

Attachment: Dissemination of Linklaters advice PDF.PDF 

Attachment: 0 Sparrow Sub Committee Agenda 2014 04 30.doc 

Not yet isac. 

From: Alwen Lyons-._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__. 
Sent: 27 April 2014 19:26 
To: 'Alice Perkins'; Callard Richard (ShEx); 'Alasdair Marnoch'; Paula Vennells 
Cc: Alwen Lyons; Chris Aujard; Mark R Davies; Belinda Crowe; Jorja Preston; Larissa Wilson 
Subject: Papers for the Board Sub Committee 

Dear All 

Please find attached the agenda and 4 of the 6 papers for the Board Sparrow Sub Committee on Wednesday 

The additional 2 pap r-.,, will •fol ip.€w •lurno: : ow. Al i pa pars will be made available on Board Pad tomorrow. 

Thanks 

Alwen Lyons I Company Secr to y 

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 9HQ 

GRO 
GRO 
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********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON 
EC1V 9HQ. 

This email was received from the INTERNET. 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 


